
Agenda compiled by:
Phil Garnett
Governance Services
Tel:  24 74325

Produced on Recycled Paper
1

MEMBER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR on
Tuesday, 15th September, 2015

at 3.00 pm

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors

R Charlwood 
(Chair)
N Dawson
A Khan
J Lewis
A McKenna
B Selby
A Smart

C Campbell A Lamb
G Latty

T Leadley A Blackburn

Public Document Pack



2

A G E N D A

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No

1  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS

To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 15,2 of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules. (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded)

(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written 
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head 
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before 
the meeting.)

2  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

1 To highlight reports or appendices which 
officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report.

2 To consider whether or not to accept the 
officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information.

3 If so, to formally pass the following 
resolution:-

RESOLVED – That the press and public be 
excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:-



3

3  LATE ITEMS

To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration

(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes)

4  DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY 
INTERESTS

To disclose or draw attention to any disclosable 
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31 
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of 
the Members’ Code of Conduct.  

5  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

6  MINUTES - 7TH JULY 2015

To approve as a correct record the minutes of the 
meeting held on 7th July 2015.

1 - 4

7  MEMBERS MANDATORY SAFEGUARDING 
TRAINING

To receive a report of the City Solicitor to outline 
the proposed safeguarding training and to seek 
approval of Member Management Committee to 
make the training mandatory for all Members.  

5 - 8

8  LOCAL AUTHORITY APPOINTMENTS TO 
OUTSIDE BODIES

To receive a report of the City Solicitor which 
provides an update on the current position 
regarding Member appointments to outside bodies 
and seeks to confirm Member nominations to 
remaining vacancies.

9 - 36

9  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

3pm, Tuesday, 23rd February 2016.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



4

Third Party Recording 

Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable those not present to see or 
hear the proceedings either as they take place (or later) and to enable the 
reporting of those proceedings.  A copy of the recording protocol is available 
from the contacts named on the front of this agenda.

Use of Recordings by Third Parties– code of practice

a) Any published recording should be accompanied by a statement of 
when and where the recording was made, the context of the 
discussion that took place, and a clear identification of the main 
speakers and their role or title.

b) Those making recordings must not edit the recording in a way that 
could lead to misinterpretation or misrepresentation of the 
proceedings or comments made by attendees.  In particular there 
should be no internal editing of published extracts; recordings may 
start at any point and end at any point but the material between 
those points must be complete.

Item
No

Ward Item Not
Open

Page
No



29

30

MEMBER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

TUESDAY,TTH JULY,2015

PRESENT: Councillor R Charlwood in the Chair

Councillors A Blackburn, C Campbell,
N Dawson, A Khan, A Lamb, G Latty,
T Leadley, J Lewis, A McKenna, B Selby
and A Smaft

Appeals Against Refusal of lnspection of Documents

There were no appeals against the refusal of inspection of documents.

Exempt lnformation - Possible Exclusion of the Press and Public

There were no resolutions to exclude the public.

Late ltems

There were no late items submitted to the agenda for consideration.

Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary lnterests

No declarations were made.

Apologies for Absence

There were no apologies for absence.

Minutes - 24th February 2015

RESOLVED - The minutes of the meeting held on 24th Febru ary 2014 were
approved as a correct record.

Matters Arising

Minute No. 27. Aooointment of Local Autho ritv Governors to Academies

Members noted that the report deferred at the last meeting of this Committee
and requested for this meeting was not featured on the agenda and,

RESOLVED - That the Director of Children's Services be contacted and
advised that this Committee have requested that a reporl be submitted to the
next meeting of this Committee setting out options for the appointment of
Local Authority Governors to Acadamies.

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 1Sth September,2015

31

33

32

34

35

Page 1

Agenda Item 6



36 Local Authority Appointments to Outside Bodies

The City Solicitor submitted a report which outlined the Member Management
Committee's role in relation to Elected Member appointments to Outside
Bodies and asked the Committee to:

(a) Agree a schedule detailing those organisations that the council will
continue to make an appointment to; and
(b) Agree the nominations to those organisations which fall to this Committee
to make an appointment to.

Members were informed that group whips could fill any vacant positions or
alter existing appointments relating to their groups via a Delegated Decision
by the City Solicitor.

Members also discussed

. Nominating one of the Council's appointed representatives to
Groundwork Leeds as the member who would cast any vote on behalf
of the Council. lt was proposed that this should be Councillor Coulson

. Appointments to the Leeds Parish Church Exhibition Foundation

. Appointments to the Leeds Minster Council

. That any appointments to the Reserve Forces and Cadets Association
for Yorkshire and Humberside be reserved to Armed Forces
Champions.

. Appointments made since February 2015.

. The possibility of an additional place on Leeds Mind;

. The possibility of the LÍberal Democrat vacancy on the Nuclear Free
Local Authorities English Forum being reallocated to the Labour Group.

. The various Outside Bodies set out in Appendix 2 to the repoft that this
Committee makes appointments to.

RESOLVED -
(a) That the Appointments to Outside Bodies Procedure Rules as detailed
within Appendix 1 of the submitted report be noted;
(b) That the schedule attached at Appendix 3 of the submitted report be
approved and that the delegation of those appointments to the Community
Committees be approved ;

(c) That Councillor Coulson be nominated as the member who would cast
any vote on behalf of the Council at Groundwork Leeds;
(d) To note that no further appointments were required to the Leeds Parish
Church Exhibition Foundation
(e) That the appointments to the Leeds Minster Council be reduced from 3 to
1 and that the appointment be Councillor Peter Harrand;
(f) That appointments to the Reserve Forces and Cadets Association for
Yorkshire and Humberside be reserved to members appointed as Armed
Forces Champions;
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 15th September,2OlS

Page 2



37

(g) That officers contact Leeds Mind to see if an additional place could be
made available to the Council;
(h) That the Liberal Democrat vacancy on the Nuclear Free Local Authorities
English Forum be reallocated to the Labour Group.
(i) That the changes to appointments since the last meeting of the Committee
as detailed within the submitted report be noted;

0) To approve the schedule for 2015116 set out at Appendix 2 and approve
the appointments as set out in the column marked as 'Nomination 2015116',
and that any gaps within that column be populated with the 2014115
appointments, with Group Whips having the ability to subsequently change
those appointments via the Delegated Decision process if required.

Date and Time of Next Meeting

3.00pm Tuesday 1Sth September

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Tuesday, 15th September,2OlS

Page 3



Page 4



Report of City Solicitor

Report to Member Management Committee

Date: 15th September 2015

Subject: Members Mandatory Safeguarding Training 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

1. Safeguarding Children, Young People and vulnerable Adults from abuse is everybody’s 
business.  Safeguarding is a key priority and statutory responsibility for the Council.  
Elected Members have a statutory role as being politically accountable for ensuring 
that the council fulfils its legal responsibilities for safeguarding and promoting the 
wellbeing of its local residents. 

Due to the importance of the subject, Councillor Blake, as the Leader of Council, has 
made it clear that annual Safeguarding training to be made mandatory for all Members.   

2. After discussions involving Member Development, officers from Citizens and 
Communities and both the Children and Adults Safeguarding Boards, and in 
consultation with Councillor Blake, a proposed training programme has been drawn up.  

To keep the training current and relevant for Members, the programme will be linked to 
the council’s local agenda, including the community committees’ safeguarding 
priorities, and the work of the Safeguarding Boards.  There is also the intention of 
working with our third sector partners in the delivery of the programme.  

Report author:  Sarabjit Kundan
Tel:  39 50492

Page 5

Agenda Item 7



Recommendations

1. Member Management Committee is asked to note the structure of the training 
programme and is requested to endorse the proposal for the annual mandatory 
safeguarding training.   

1. Purpose of this report 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to outline the proposed safeguarding training and to 
seek approval of Member Management Committee to make the training mandatory 
for all Members.  

2 Background information 

2.1 Safeguarding is seen as a crucial aspect of the council’s work, linking to many local 
agendas.  Growing awareness of the prevalence of abuse makes it all the more 
urgent and necessary for councillors to have the required knowledge and skills to 
support the council’s safeguarding responsibilities and have the ability to challenge 
and scrutinise how these are carried out in the planning and delivery of services. 

Whilst many Members will have a wide variety of experience, knowledge and skills 
and many will have a sound understanding of their role in relation to safeguarding, 
often the complex and critical nature of the subject means it is not appropriate to 
make assumptions that everyone has equal understanding of this challenging and 
shared responsibility.     

2.2 The aim of the training programme is to enable Members to be kept updated on key 
aspects of the Children and Adults Safeguarding agenda and the latest council 
developments, as well as provide the skills and tools to be able to effectively 
practice their governance role in making Leeds a safer city for all its citizens.  

The training will also equip Members to be able to recognise safeguarding concerns 
and gain a better understanding of the referral processes in order to avoid any 
difficult situations when dealing with their casework.  

3 Main issues

Proposed Training 

3.1 It is vital that the annual training programme is current, relevant and avoids any 
repetition.   The proposed training will follow a three yearly training cycle 
recommended for professional and safeguarding practitioners.  

3.2 All Members will be required to attend a compulsory update session every three 
years.  This will be a generic session that will cover the core areas of the 
safeguarding agenda including:

Page 6



 overview of the latest developments in safeguarding covering adults and 
children;

 Members’ governance role and responsibilities in relation to safeguarding 
children, adults and young people; 

 the council’s current commitments and work programme, and .
 the referral processes.

 
3.3 For the two years in between, it is proposed that Member Development would work 

with Area Leaders and officers from both the Children and Adults’ Safeguarding 
Boards to establish two to three bespoke themed workshops.

3.4 These workshops will be based on relevant topics that could be linked with the 
community committee safeguarding priorities and the work of both the Children and 
Adults’ Safeguarding Boards.  All Members will be required to undertake at least 
one of the mandatory workshops on an annual basis, but will also have the 
opportunity to select the workshop topic they would like to attend.  

3.5 Newly elected Member’s will be required to attend a compulsory safeguarding 
session offered as part of the induction programme.  

Safeguarding training 2015/16

3.6 For this municipal year, in order to get Members up to speed with the latest changes 
and developments all Members will be required to attend a generic safeguarding 
session, with the full training programme to be rolled out around autumn 2016.  

Other training offers

3.7 Members throughout the year will also have the opportunity to attend any free 
training that may be offered locally through the safeguarding boards or the council’s 
Performance and Learning system (PAL).  This training could support the 
mandatory training, but would not replace it.  

4         Corporate Considerations

4.1 Consultation and Engagement 

The training programme is supported by the Leader of the Council,  Area Leaders 
and officers from both the Children and Adults Safeguarding Boards.  

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

4.3 The proposed training is closely aligned to the Vision for Leeds, the City Priority 
Plan and the Best Council Plan.  

There are also a number of aspects in relation to safeguarding which have an 
equality perspective and these will be considered as part of the development of the 
training.

Page 7



4.4 Council policies and City Priorities

4.5 The recommendation put forward in this report relates to the aims and priorities of 
the Best Council Plan and City Priority Plan in relation to Supporting communities 
and tackling poverty, Building a child-friendly city and Delivering the better lives 
programme. 

4.6 Resources and value for money 

4.7 There are no apparent direct costs in delivering the training programme, but there 
may be some financial costs when involving third sector partners, in developing 
training material and delivery.  Provision will be made within the Member 
Development budget to account for these costs. 

4.8 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

4.9 All elected Members have a legal responsibility in ensuring that the council’s 
safeguarding policies and procedures are robust and are integrated into the overall 
strategic planning of the council’s services.    It is therefore essential that Members 
have sufficient training to be able to undertake these responsibilities and have the 
ability to hold relevant officers to account. 

4.10 Risk Management

4.11 The Council may be subject to risk if it is unable to demonstrate that sufficient 
training has been provided to Members in order for them to undertake their 
responsibility in ensuring that the council fulfils its safeguarding requirements.    

5 Conclusions

5.1 Elected Members in surgeries and at meetings may come across safeguarding 
issues, and in order to be able to recognise these cases and successfully challenge 
the quality and effectiveness of services that protect children, young people and 
vulnerable adults from harm, Members must have sufficient training and up-to-date 
detail of safeguarding practices. 

6. Recommendations

6.1 Members are requested to endorse the proposal for the mandatory safeguarding 
training for all Members.   

7 Background documents1 

7.1 None

1 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works.

Page 8



Report of the City Solicitor 

Report to Member Management Committee

Date: 15 September 2015

Subject: Local Authority Appointments to Outside Bodies

Are specific electoral Wards affected?   Yes   No

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s):

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration?

  Yes   No

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number:

Appendix number:

Summary of main issues 

1. This report provides an update on the current position regarding Member appointments 

to outside bodies and provides an opportunity seeks to confirm Member nominations to 

remaining vacancies or alter existing appointments.

2. There are currently a number of issues relating to outside body appointments (outlined 

in section 3 of the report), which the Committee is asked to consider.

3. A list of appointments made since the last meeting of Member Management Committee 

is also provided for information.

Recommendations

4. Members are asked to:

 Consider the current position in relation to elected Member appointments to 

outside bodies detailed in Appendix 1; 

 Consider the vacancy on the Private Rented Sector Forum and note the position 

in respect of the organisations detailed in paragraphs 3.2 to 3.5 of the report    

Report author: Kevin Tomkinson
Tel: 24 74357

Page 9

Agenda Item 8



 Note the change of appointments since the last meeting of the Committee as 

detailed under paragraph 3.6 of this report.

1.0 Purpose of this report

1.1 Further to the meeting of this Committee in July 2015, and confirmation of 
nominations received to date, this report:

 provides an update on the current position regarding Member appointments to  
outside bodies; and

 provides an opportunity to confirm Member nominations to remaining      
vacancies or alter existing appointments.

2.0 Background information

2.1 This is the second meeting of the Member Management Committee since the 
Annual Meeting of Council to make Elected Member appointments to Outside 
Bodies.  The attached schedule at Appendix 1 details the current position.

2.2 Vacancies exist on a number of outside bodies.  Member Management 
Committee is asked to consider the vacancies detailed in Appendix 1 and make 
appointments to them. 

3.0 Main issues

3.1 Private Rented Sector Forum

Member Management Committee currently appoint 7 members to the Private 
Rented Sector Forum and have previously agreed that the allocation would be 4 
Labour , 1 Conservative , 1 Liberal Democrat and 1 MBI member.

The MBI whip has recently advised officers that his group do not wish to take up 
the place on this Forum and therefore in accordance with Appointment to Outside 
Bodies Procedure Rule 4.4 this committee is notified of this in order that 
consideration can be given to the filling of the vacancy.

3.2         Leeds College of Building        

               Officers have been advised by the College that the Leeds College of Building is 
an independent  organisation that recruits Governors according to Board 
vacancies and skill needs and that the local authority nominated Councillor 
appointment no longer applies.

 
The member ‘appointed’ in July and the relevant group whip have been informed 
of the situation and members are asked to note that this Outside Body has been 
removed from the list at Appendix 1. 

             

Page 10



3.3          IGEN 

Officers have been advised that the IGEN Board no longer exists and therefore 
an appointment is not required. 

              The member ‘appointed’ in July and the relevant group whip have been informed 
of the situation and members are asked to note that this Outside Body has been 
removed from the list at Appendix 1.

3.4          Equality and BME Governor’s Network

Officers have been advised by colleagues in the Governors Unit within Children’s  
Services that the Equality and BME Governor’s Network no longer meets and 
therefore an appointment is not required. 

              The member ‘appointed’ in July and the relevant group whip have been informed 
of the situation and members are asked to note that this Outside Body has been 
removed from the list at Appendix 1.

3.5         Leeds Mind

             Officers have been advised that Leeds Mind is currently reviewing its 
Constitution/Management Documents and Members are advised that this may 
result in the change of the process of appointing to the Board, possibly meaning 
that a local authority nominated Councillor appointment would no longer be 
required.

The member ‘appointed’ in July and the relevant group whip have been informed 
of the situation and members are asked to note the position regarding this Outside 
Body which is still listed on the list at Appendix 1.

3.6        Appointments Made Since July 2015

Members are advised that since the last meeting of the Committee the following 
appointments have been confirmed by the Director of Resources in accordance 
with the Appointments to Outside Bodies Procedure Rules (4.6):

Corporate Considerations

Outside Body Member Appointed Member 
Replaced 

Date

Aire Valley 
Regeneration Board

Cllr Groves Whips nominee 26 August 
2015

Communities Board Cllr Coupar Cllr P Gruen 26 August 
2015

Kirkgate Market 
Management Board 

Cllr B Anderson Cllr Cohen 26 August 
2015

Page 11



3.2 Consultation and Engagement 

3.2.1 Group Whips are consulted in relation to any appointments made outside of 
Member Management Committee.

3.3 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration

3.3.1 There are no equality and diversity or cohesion and integration implications as a 
result of this report.

3.4 Council Policies and City Priorities

3.4.1 Under the Appointments to Outside Bodies Procedure Rules, Member 
Management Committee is asked to review the list of notified Outside Bodies on 
an annual basis and determine whether the Council should make/continue to 
make an appointment to those bodies.

3.4.2 Determination is based on one or more of the following criteria being met:

 the proposed appointment is a statutory requirement;
 the proposed appointment would be consistent with the Council’s policy or 

strategic objectives; and/or
 the proposed appointment would add value to the Council’s activities.

3.5 Resources and Value for Money 

3.5.1 There are no resource or value for money implications as a result of this report.

3.6 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In

3.6.1 Full Council has delegated responsibility to Member Management Committee for:

 determining which outside bodies should have Member representation and, by 
determining the category of each such outside body, determining how such 
appointments should be made; and

 making appointments to outside bodies categorised as Strategic and Key 
Partnership.  

3.6.2 This report relates to a Council function and therefore, is not available for call-in.

3.7 Risk Management

3.7.1 There are no risk implications as a result of this report.

Conclusions

3.8 The current position in relation to elected Member appointments to outside bodies 
is detailed in Appendix 1, and vacancies exist on a number of bodies. The 
appointments made since the last meeting of Member Management Committee 
are detailed in the report.

Page 12



Recommendations

3.9 Members are asked to:

 Consider the current position in relation to elected Member appointments to 

outside bodies detailed in Appendix 1; 

 Consider the vacancy on the Private Rented Sector Forum and note the position 

in respect of the organisations detailed in paragraphs 3.2 to 3.5 of the report    

 Note the change of appointments since the last meeting of the Committee as 

detailed under paragraph 3.6 of this report.

Background documents1 

None

1 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works.

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Outside Body Restricted 
Appointment 

Nature of 
Restriction

Appointments 
2015/16

Group 
Allocation 

2015/16

Date 
Appointed

Executive 
Member 

Portfolio Area

Lead Dept

Yes Executive Member 
(Childrens and 

Families)

Lucinda Yeadon Lab 07/07/15

in part Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15
Pat Latty Con 07/07/15

Sue Bentley Lib Dem 07/07/15
Adoption Panel – Elmete No No Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15 Children & 

Families
Children's 
Services

Adoption Panel - Leodis No No Whips nominee Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Adoption Panel – Skyrack No No Dawn Collins Con 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Adoption Panel - Thorsby No No Whips nominee Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services 

Aire Action Leeds 
(formerly State of the River 
Management Committee)

No No Colin Campbell Lib Dem 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

City 
Development 

Yes Executive Member 
Regeneration, 
Transport & 
Planning or 

nominee

Richard Lewis Lab 07/07/15Aire Valley Regeneration 
Board

City 
Development

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

14-19 (25) Learning and 
Support Partnership

Children's 
Services

Children & 
Families

P
age 15

00771774
Typewritten Text

00771774_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1



Executive Member 
Regeneration, 
Transport & 
Planning or 

nominee

Neil Dawson Lab 07/07/15

Burmantofts & 
Richmond Hill 
Ward Member 

Asghar Khan Lab 07/07/15

Middleton Park 
ward Member

Kim Groves Lab 07/07/15

Garforth and 
Swillington ward 

member

Whips nominee Lab 07/07/15

City and Hunslet 
Ward Member 

Elizabeth Nash Lab 07/07/15

Temple Newsam 
Ward Member 

Helen Hayden Lab 07/07/15

Conservative 
Group

John Procter Con 07/07/15

Lib Dem Group Stewart Golton Lib Dem 07/07/15

Yes Lab P Grahame Lab 07/07/15

Con Paul Wadsworth Con 07/07/15

Yes Labour Cllr Graham Hyde lab 07/07/15

Labour Cllr Jim McKenna lab 07/07/15

Armed Forces Champion

Airport Consultative 
Committee

City 
Development 

Citizens and 
Communities

    

Communities

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

 
  

P
age 16



Conservative G Wilkinson con 07/07/15

Lib Dem Group Alderman Nelson Lib Dem 07/07/15

MBI R Gettings MBI 07/07/15

Green A Blackburn Green 07/07/15

Arthur Louis Aaron 
Memorial Fund

No No Dan Cohen Con 07/07/15 City 
Development 

Christine Macniven Lab 07/07/15

Graham Latty Con 07/07/15
Stewart Golton Lib Dem 07/07/15

Association of Blind Asians No No Mohammed Iqbal Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Citizens and 
Communities

Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15

Colin Campbell Lib Dem 07/07/15

Brotherton Collection 
Advisory Committee

No No Cllr Jarosz Lab 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

City 
Development 

Care And Repair (Leeds) No No Christine Macniven Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Child Poverty Outcome 
Group

Yes Chair - Executive 
Member (Children 

& Families)

Lucinda Yeadon Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

    

Bradford University Court Childrens 
Services

Aspire No No Adult Social 
Care

Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Employment, 
Enterprise & 
Opportuntity

No No

P
age 17



Executive Member 
(Children & 
Families) or 

nominee

Mick Coulson lab 07/07/15

Judith Elliott MBI 07/07/15

Brian Selby Lab 07/07/15

Sue Bentley Lib Dem 07/07/15

Gerald Wilkinson Con 07/07/15

Lucinda Yeadon Lab 07/07/15

Ryk Downes Lib Dem 07/07/15

Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15

Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15

Alan Lamb Con 07/07/15

Chinese Community 
Association

No No Jim McKenna Lab 07/07/15 Communities Citizens and 
Communities

Chamber of Commerce Yes Executive Member 
Economy & 
Culture or 
nominee

Cllr James Lewis Lab 07/07/15 Economy & 
Culture

City 
Development 

Gerry Harper Lab 07/07/15
Barry Anderson Con 07/07/15

Colin Campbell Lib Dem 07/07/15

A Sobel Lab 07/07/15Climate Change Yes Executive Member 
R ti  

  
  

Environment & 
H i

City Centre Partnership Yes                 in 
part

Executive Member 
Regeneration, 
Transport & 
Planning or 

nominee

City 
Development

Children's Trust Board Yes                 in 
part

Lead Executive 
Member Children 

and Families

Children's 
Services

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

Children’s Advisory Panel Yes                 in 
part

Childrens 
Services

1 Place

Regeneration, 
T t & 

Children & 
Families

Children & 
Families

P
age 18



Paul Wadsworth Con 07/07/15

David Blackburn Green 07/07/15

John Bentley Lib Dem 07/07/15

Yes Labour 
Representative

Asghar Khan Lab 07/07/15

Labour 
Representative 

Bill Urry Lab 07/07/15

Conservative 
Representative

Paul Wadsworth Con 07/07/15

Liberal Democrat 
Representative

Colin Campbell Lib Dem 07/07/15

Executive Board 
Member for 

Communities or 
Nominee

D Coupar Lab 07/07/15

Labour 
Representative

Mark Dobson lab 07/07/15

Labour 
Representative

Ghulam Hussain Lab 07/07/15

Conservative 
Representative

Barry Anderson Con 07/07/15

Lib Dem 
Representative

Stewart Golton Lib Dem 07/07/15

Community Links No No Eileen Taylor Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Complex Needs 
Partnership Group

Yes Chair - Executive 
Member (Children 

and Families)

Lucinda Yeadon with 
Jane Dowson as sub

Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Combined Authority - 
Leeds District Engagement 

Committee

Communities Board Citizens and 
Communities

   
Regeneration, 
Transport & 
Planning or 

nominee

  
Housing

City 
Development 

 
Transport & 

Planning

Communities

Economy & 
Culture

P
age 19



Cycling Consultative 
Forum

No No Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

City 
Development 

David Young Academy 
Governing Body

No No Brian Selby Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Dial Leeds No No Christine 
Macniven

Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Burmantofts & 
Richmond Hill 
Ward Member 

Ron Grahame Lab 07/07/15

Crossgates and 
Whinmoor Ward 

Member

Peter Gruen Lab 07/07/15

Garforth and 
Swillington Ward 

Member

Andrea McKenna Lab 07/07/15

Gipton and 
Harehills Ward 

Member

Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15

Killingbeck and 
Seacroft Ward 

Member

Graham Hyde Lab 07/07/15

Temple Newsam 
Ward Member 

Mick Lyons Lab 07/07/15

Conservative 
Group Member (in 
place of Harewood 

ward member)

John Procter Con 07/07/15

Liberal Democrat 
Group Member

Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

East Leeds Regeneration 
Board

Yes City 
Development

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

P
age 20



Environmental Protection 
UK (was National Society 
For Clean Air Divisional 

Council)

No No Cllr Venner Lab 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

No No vacancy vacant 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lab 07/07/15

Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lab 07/07/15

Whips nominee MBI 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

No No Ann Castle Con 07/07/15

Cllr E Nash Lab 07/07/15

Jonathan Bentley Lib Dem 07/07/15

No No A Sobel Lab 07/07/15

Sue Bentley Lib Dem 07/07/15

Green Leeds Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

Friends Of Leeds City 
Museums

City 
Development 

Fostering Panel - CIVIC Children's 
Services

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

Economy & 
Culture

Children & 
Families

P
age 21



David Blackburn Green 07/07/15

Gerald Wilkinson Con 07/07/15

No No Mick Coulson Lab 07/07/15

Pauleen Grahame Lab 07/07/15

Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15

Ann Blackburn Green 07/07/15

Gerald Wilkinson Con 07/07/15

Sue Bentley Lib Dem 07/07/15

HCT Group Regional 
Advisory Committee

Yes Labour Christine 
Macniven

Lab 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

City 
Development

Harrison & Potter Trust 
/Josiah Jenkinson Charity

No No Alison Lowe Labour 07/07/15 Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

Lisa Mulherin Lab 07/07/15

Graham Latty Con 07/07/15

whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Healthy Leeds Network Yes Chair - Executive 
Member (Health,  

Well Being& 
Adults)

Public Health

Groundwork Leeds Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

   

Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

 
  

P
age 22



Horsforth Academy No No Chris Townsley Lib Dem 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Debra Coupar Lab 07/07/15

Richard Lewis Lab 07/07/15

Barry Anderson Con 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Thomas Leadley MBI 07/07/15

Hunslet Hawks RLFC No No Kim Groves Labour 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

City 
Development 

Yes Exec Member 
Children and 
Families) or 

nominee 

Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15

(in part) Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15

1 place Whips nominee Con 07/07/15

Colin Campbell Lib Dem 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Yes Labour 
Representative

G Harper lab 07/07/15

Yes Labour 
Representative

C MacNiven lab 07/07/15

Kirkgate Market 
Management Board

Joint Consultative 
Committee (Teachers)

Children's 
Services

 Housing Forum Yes Chair - Executive 
Member 

(Communities) or 
nominee

Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

Communities

City 
Development

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

Children & 
Families

P
age 23



Yes Labour 
Representative

K Groves lab 07/07/15

Yes Labour 
Representative

J McKenna lab 07/07/15

Yes Conservative 
Representative

B Anderson con 26/08/15

Yes Liberal democrat 
Representative

Stewart Golton Lib Dem 07/07/15

Leeds Ahead Board Yes Exec Member - 
Narrowing the Gap 

or nominee

Whips nominee Lab 07/07/15 Employment, 
Enterprise & 
Opportuntity

Strategy and 
Resources

Yes Leader of the 
Council

Cllr Yeadon Lab 07/07/15

Executive Member 
(Employment, 
Enterprise and 
Opportunity)

Cllr Rafique Lab 07/07/15

Leader of 
Conservative 

Group or nominee

Rod Wood Con 07/07/15

Leeds Arts Fund No No Cllr Blake (sub: 
Pryor)

Lab 07/07/15 Economy & 
Culture

City 
Development 

Leeds Childrens Holiday 
Camp Association

No No Chris Townsley Lib Dem 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

No No Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15

Sue Bentley Lib Dem 07/07/15

  
 

Leeds Children's Trust 
Board - 0-5 Early Start

Children's 
Services

Leeds Apprenticeship 
Training Agency (ATA) 

Board

City 
Development

 

Children & 
Families

Employment, 
Enterprise & 
Opportuntity

 
  

P
age 24



Alan Lamb Con 07/07/15

No No Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15 Employment, 
Enterprise & 
Opportuntity

Alison Lowe Lab 07/07/15

Leeds Civic Arts Guild No No Cllr Pryor Lab 07/07/15 Economy & 
Culture

City 
Development 

No No Christine Macniven Lab 07/07/15

Brian Cleasby Lib Dem 07/07/15

Leeds Faith Forum No No Ghulam Hussain Lab 07/07/15 Communities Citizens and 
Communities

Yes Members of Grand 
Theatre Board - 
Chair to be Chair 

of the Board

Cllr Yeadon Lab 07/07/15

all places Cllr Davey Lab 07/07/15

John Procter Con 07/07/15

Yes Chair to be the 
relevant Executive 

Board member

Cllr Yeadon Lab 07/07/15

all places Lab group Cllr Harper Lab 07/07/15

Leeds Grand Theatre 
Board And Opera House 
Board Of Management

City 
Development 

Leeds Grand Theatre 
Enterprises Ltd

City 
Development 

Leeds Community 
Equipment and Telecare 

Services Partnership 
Board

   
    

 

Leeds Citizens Advice 
Bureau

Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

Adult Social 
Care

  

Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Economy & 
Culture

Economy & 
Culture

P
age 25



Con group John Procter Con 07/07/15

Lab group Cllr Davey Lab 07/07/15

MBI Bob Gettings MBI 07/07/15

Leeds Housing Concern Yes Exec Member 
(Communities) or 

nominee

Bill Urry Lab 07/07/15 Communities Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

Leeds in Bloom/Leeds 
Floral Initiative

No No Frank Robinson Non Cllr 07/07/15 Communities Environments 
and Housing

No No Stewart Golton Lib Dem 07/07/15
Cllr Selby Lab 07/07/15

Leeds Jewish Welfare 
Board (was Leeds Jewish 

Care Services)

No No Brian Selby Lab 07/07/15 Communities Citizens and 
Communities

Yes Executive Member 
(Health, Wellbeing 

& Adults) or 
nominee

Adam Ogilvie Lab 07/07/15

in part 1 Place Peter Harrand Con 07/07/15

Patrick Davey Lab 07/07/15

Brian Cleasby Lib Dem 07/07/15

No No Con 07/07/15
Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15

Leeds Mind No No Terry Wilford Green 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Leeds Local Access 
Forum

Environments 
and Housing

Leeds Learning Disabilities 
Partnership Board 

Adult Social 
Care

Leeds International 
Pianoforte Competition 

Committee

City 
Development 

   
    
  

 
 

  

Economy & 
Culture

Communities

Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

P
age 26



Leeds Minster Council NO None Peter Harrand Con 07/07/15 Communities Democratic 
Services

Leeds Older People Forum Exec Member 
Health, Wellbeing 

& Adults or 
nominee

Lisa Mulherin Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Leeds Partnerships NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Yes Exec Member 
Health, Wellbeing 

& Adults or 
nominee

Josie Jarosz Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Leeds Philharmonic 
Society

No No Cllr Pryor Labour 07/07/15 Economy & 
Culture

City 
Development 

Yes Exec Member 
Resources and 

Corporate 
Functions or 

nominee

Ghulam Hussain Lab 07/07/15

in part 1 place Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Leeds Safeguarding Board Yes Lead Executive 
Member Children 

& Families or 
nominee

Lucinda Yeadon with 
Roger Harington as 

sub

Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Childrens 
Services

Leeds Schools Foundation Yes Executive Member 
Children amd 
Families or 
Nominee

Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

No No Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15Leeds Schools Sports 
Association

Children's 
Services

Equality Leeds Citizens and 
Communities

Communities

Children & 
Families 

P
age 27



Matthew Robinson Con 07/07/15

No No Helen Hayden Lab 07/07/15

Kevin Ritchie Lab 07/07/15

Stuart McKenna Lab 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Peter Harrand Con 07/07/15

Matthew Robinson Con 07/07/15

No No Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Rebecca Charlwood Lab 07/07/15

Leeds Women’s Aid No No Andrea McKenna Lab 07/07/15 Communities Citizens and 
Communities

Yes Con group John Procter Con 07/07/15

all places Lib dem group Stuart Golton Lib Dem 07/07/15

Labour group Cllr Blake Lab 07/07/15

MBI group Robert Finnigan MBI 07/07/15

Yes Executive Member 
(Communities) or 

nominee

Debra Coupar (sub 
Sharon Hamilton)

Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - East 
(Inner) Area 
Committee

Asghar Khan Lab 07/07/15

Locality Board - East North 
East Area Leadership 

Team

Citizens and 
Communities

LGA General Assembly Strategy and 
Resources

Leeds University Court Childrens 
Services

Leeds Sports Federation City 
Development 

    

Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Communities

  
 

Employment, 
Enterprise & 
Opportuntity

Leader

P
age 28



Yes Chair - North 
(East) Inner Area 

Committee

Eileen Taylor Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - North 
(East) Outer Area 

Committee

Gerald Wilkinson Con 07/07/15

Yes Executive Member 
(Communities) or 

nominee

Debra Coupar (sub 
Sharon Hamilton)

Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - East 
(Outer) Area 
Committee

Andrea McKenna Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - South 
(Inner) Area 
Committee

Angela Gabriel Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - South 
(Outer) Area 
Committee

Karen Bruce Lab 07/07/15

Yes Executive Member 
(Neighbourhoods, 

Planning and 
Support Services) 

or nominee

Debra Coupar (sub 
Sharon Hamilton)

Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - North West 
(Inner) Area 
Committee

Jonathan Pryor Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - North West 
(Outer) Area 
Committee

Paul Wadsworth Con 07/07/15

Yes Chair - West 
(Inner) Area 
Committee

Kevin Ritchie Lab 07/07/15

Yes Chair - West 
(Outer) Area 
Committee

Mick Coulson Lab 07/07/15

     
   

  

Locality Board - South 
East Area Leadership 

Team

Citizens and 
Communities

Locality Board - West 
North West Area 
Leadership Team

Citizens and 
Communities

Communities

Communities

P
age 29



No No Cllr Harper Lab 07/07/15

Neil Buckley Con 07/07/15

Stewart Golton Lib Dem 07/07/15

Migration Partnership Yes Executive Member 
(Communities) or 

nominee

Ghulam Hussain Lab 07/07/15 Communities Citizens and 
Communities

Morley Academy Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Childrens 
Services

No No Cllr Charlwood Lab 07/07/15
John Procter Con 07/07/15

Colin Campbell Lib Dem 07/07/15

National Coal Mining 
Museum For England 

Liaison Committee

No No Cllr Dunn Lab 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

City 
Development 

Nell Bank Centre Trust No No Mick Coulson Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Childrens 
Services

National Parking 
Adjudication Service 

Committee

Yes Executive Member 
whose portfolio 
includes parking 

services or 
nominee

Jack Dunn Lab 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

Northern College - Board 
Of Governors

No No Cllr J McKenna Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Northern College - Policy 
And Finance Committee

No No Cllr J McKenna Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

National Association of 
Councillors

Democratic 
Services

Lord Mayor Of Leeds 
Appeal Fund

Democratic 
Services

Resources & 
Strategy

Resources & 
Strategy

P
age 30



No No Whips nominee Labour 07/07/15

David Blackburn Green 07/07/15

Oakwood Co-operative 
Academy

No No Roger Harington Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Yes 1 opposition 
member and 1 
administration 

member

Brian Selby Lab 07/07/15

Whips nominee Con 07/07/15

People First No No Eileen Taylor Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

The Co-operative 
Academy of Leeds

Yes Representative of 
the Administration

Cllr Selby Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Debra Coupar Lab 07/07/15

Sharon Hamilton Lab 07/07/15

Asghar Khan Lab 07/07/15

Jonathan Pryor Lab 07/07/15

Private Rented Sector 
Forum

No No Environment & 
Neighbourhoods 

Housing 
Services

Parent Partnership 
Advisory Board

Childrens 
Services

Nuclear Free Local 
Authorities - English 

Forum

Resources

Communities

Resources & 
Strategy

Children & 
Families

P
age 31



B Anderson Con 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Whips nominee MBI 07/07/15

Pupil Referral Unit 
Management Committee 

KS2/3

No Lab Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Childrens 
Services

Pupil Referral Unit 
Management Committee 

KS4

No Con Whips nominee Con 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Re'new Leeds Yes Exec Member 
(Communities) or 

nominee

Asghar Khan Lab 07/07/15 Communities Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

Yes To an appointed 
Armed Forces 

Champion

Gerald Wilkinson Con 07/07/15

No No Graham Hyde Lab 07/07/15
No No Richard Lewis Lab 07/07/15

Rod Wood Con 07/07/15

Whips nominee Con 07/07/15

Reserve Forces And 
Cadets Association For 
Yorkshire & Humberside

Citizens and 
Communities

Robert Salter Charity Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

     
 

 

Communities

P
age 32



Yes Executive Member 
(Employment, 
Enterprise and 
Opportunity) or 

nominee

Whips nominee Con 07/07/15

in part Chris Townsley Lib Dem 07/07/15

David Blackburn Green 07/07/15

Christine 
Macniven

Lab 07/07/15

Robert Finnigan MBI 07/07/15

SIGOMA Yes Leader of Council 
or nominee

Cllr Groves Lab 07/07/15 Leader Resources

Yes 1)Administration 
representative  

Cllr Blake Lab 07/07/15

2) Local Ward 
Member

Cllr Gabriel Lab 07/07/15

No No Alex Sobel Lab 07/07/15
Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15

Barry Anderson Con 07/07/15

Ryk Downes Lib Dem 07/07/15

Swallow Hill Academy No No Jim McKenna Lab 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

Yes Executive Member 
(Regeneration, 

Transport & 
Planning) or 

nominee

Richard Lewis Lab 07/07/15Sustainable Economy and 
Culture Board

Standing Advisory Council 
on Religious 

Education(SACRE)

Children's 
Services

City 
Development

South Leeds Academy 
Governing Body

Children's 
Services

Roseville Advisory Board 
(was Roseville Enterprises 

Board Of Management)

Adult Social 
Care

Economy & 
Culture

Children & 
Families

Employment, 
Enterprise & 
Opportuntity

Children & 
Families

P
age 33



in part Executive Member 
(Communities) or 

nominee

Cllr Rafique Lab 07/07/15

Executive Member 
(Economy & 
Culture) or 
nominee

Cllr Blake Lab 07/07/15

John Procter Con 07/07/15

Colin Campbell Lib Dem 07/07/15

 Third Sector Partnership Yes Chair - Executive 
Member (Adult 
Social Care) or 

nominee

Christine Macniven Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Families First Programme 
Board

Yes Executive Member 
(Children's 
Services)

Lucinda Yeadon Labour 07/07/15 Children & 
Families

Children's 
Services

No No Cllr Dunn Lab 07/07/15

Anne Castle Con 07/07/15

Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Touchstone No No Josie Jarosz Labour 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

No No Lisa Mulherin Lab 07/07/15

Whips nominee Con 07/07/15

Voluntary Action Leeds Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

The Charities Of Thomas 
Wade And Others

Environments 
and Housing

   
 

   

Communities

P
age 34



Whips nominee Lib Dem 07/07/15

Welcome to Yorkshire Yes Exec Member  
(Economy & 
Culture) or 
Nominee 

Whips nominee Lab 07/07/15 Economy & 
Culture

City 
Development 

No No Cllr Wakefield Lab 07/07/15

Chris Townsley Lib Dem 07/07/15

West Yorkshire Rural 
Partnership

No No Jack Dunn Lab 07/07/15 Communities City 
Development 

William Merritt Disabled 
Living Centre and Mobility 

Service

No No Brian Selby Lab 07/07/15 Health, 
Wellbeing & 

Adults

Adult Social 
Care

Yorkshire and Humberside 
Regional Broadband Joint 

Committee

No No Jane Dowson Lab 07/07/15 Resources & 
Strategy

Children's 
Services / 
Resources 

Yorkshire And Humber 
Local Authority Employers 

Association

Yes Exec Member 
Resources and 

Strategy or 
nominee

Alison Lowe Lab 07/07/15 Resources & 
Strategy

Resources

Yorkshire Power Stations 
Joint Environmental 

Committee

Yes Exec Member 
Regeneration, 
Transport and 

Planning or 
nominee

Alex Sobel Lab 07/07/15 Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

Environment & 
Neighbourhoods

West Yorkshire Playhouse 
Theatre Board

City 
Development 

    

Economy & 
Culture

P
age 35



Yes Exec Member 
Regeneration, 
Transport and 

Planning or 
nominee

Richard Lewis Lab 07/07/15

Neil Dawson Lab 07/07/15

Yorkshire Regional Flood 
and Coastal Committee

City 
Development 

Regeneration, 
Transport & 

Planning

P
age 36


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 7th July 2015
	7 Members Mandatory Safeguarding Training
	8 Local Authority Appointments to Outside Bodies
	Appendix 1 10 030915 Copy of Outside Bodies 2015-16 with portfolio
	OutsideBodies





